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JESCATRIE

Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 9:29 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ray Kennedy =

Subject: RE: THO21 - Lane Jones; PATS Cert No. 8517 , e
< =0

m=:
Please document in Docket 041426. Thanks. :’Lg({ o

-----Original Message----- ¢/
From: Ray Kennedy o o L
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 11:13 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: THO21 - Lane Jones; PATS Cert No. 8517

Paula is out today, but will be in tomorrow. This probably will impact her docket, but I will let Paula provide
the answer.

-----Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 11:08 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: THO21 - Lane Jones; PATS Cert No. 8517

Hi Ray,

Sorry, I should have cc:'d you on this as well.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2005 11:05 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: THO21 - Lane Jones; PATS Cert No. 8517

Hi Paula,

We have received an MCD update form from the above-mentioned company, with an attached death certificate.
[t advises there is no business, as it never got off the ground. We have an open compliance docket (041426).
Should the update form be entered in the compliance docket or the undocketed matters? I am putting it in

undocketed until/unless I hear otherwise from you. Thanks!

Dorothy

)QEK0 -5
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***5/20/2005 11:14 AM*** ***Matilda Sanders***

**1
Matilda Sanders O6s5 ) __ ”O/a/q
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2005 11:13 AM )
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas o
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 5/20/2005 11:12:00 AM
Docket Number: 041426-TC
Filename / Path: 041426paa.jpr.doc

PAA Order Cancelling Pay Telephone Certificate on the Commission's Own Motion
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***6/16/2005 7:05 AM***

Matilda Sanders

***Matilda Sanders***

**1

oL¥46 - Co

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Andrea Cowart

Wednesday, June 15, 2005 4:07 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices; Jason Rojas
Order / Notice Submitted

6/15/2005 4:06:00 PM
041426-TC
041426co.jpr.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER






